
Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – June 11, 2024  Page 1 of 1 

 

 

KEEP GRAND PRAIRIE BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION 

CITY HALL EAST - CONFERENCE ROOM C, 300 W MAIN STREET 

TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Review Minutes from March 12, 2024 KGPB Commission Meeting 

2. Fundraising and Application Updates for the KGPB Commission Scholarship 

3. KGPB Award Ceremony Updates 

4. The Greatest American Cleanup  

5. Clean Prairie Fall Sweep Participation and Needs  

6. Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting 

7. Upcoming Events List 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-4546 or 

email amaron@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Keep Grand Prairie 

Beautiful Commission agenda was prepared and posted June 7, 2024. 

  

Amanda Maron 

 

1



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024 

REQUESTER: Amanda Maron 

PRESENTER: Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

TITLE: Review Minutes from March 12, 2024 KGPB Commission Meeting 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve 

  

ANALYSIS: 

Commissioners will review the minutes from the March 12, 2024 meeting and then approve them. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2

Item 1.



Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – March 12, 2024 

  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

KEEP GRAND PRAIRIE BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION 

CITY HALL EAST – CONFERENCE ROOM C, 300 W MAIN STREET 

TUESDAY, MARCH 12, 2024 AT 6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

Brandi Bastas called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  

KGPB Commission Members Present           
Brandi Bastas    Veronica Crawford    Marcela Gonzalez   Gregory Hamilton 

Ann Stevenson      

KGPB Commission Members Absent            
Stephanie Brown   Darren Ferrar   Kevin Jazak    Chelsea Pavey  

     

City Staff Present 

Amanda Maron – KGPB Coordinator 

Rose Chavez – Solid Waste and Recycling Manager 

Guests 

None  

AGENDA ITEMS 

Review of Minutes from December 12, 2023 KGPB Commission Meeting – Marcela Gonzales made 

a motion to approve the December 12, 2023 minutes as written. Ann Stevenson seconded the motion, 

which passed unanimously. 

The Greatest American Cleanup – Amanda Maron shared information about the three-year campaign 

from Keep America Beautiful that is meant to celebrate the USA’s 250th birthday by reducing litter and 

increasing community beautification. The campaign was presented to the Public Health Advisory 

Committee and the city’s participation was supported.  

Fundraising and Application Updates for the KGPB Commission Scholarship – Amanda Maron 

shard that applications have been open since September and the deadline is March 28th for submitting 

applications. To increase applications, Amanda searched for 16 to 19 year olds volunteer profiles in 

Better Impact and invited them to apply. Brandi and Ann volunteered to score applications. Amanda 

said she would ask Chelsea, who had previously scored applications, if she was interested.  

Brandi Bastas continues work on the Silent Auction materials. Donations have been received from the 

Fort Worth Museum, Botanical Gardens, Chicken N Pickle, Lone Star Park, and Total Wine & More. 

Ann Stevenson is putting together a gardening gift basket with gift cards from Pat’s Plants and Home 

Depot. Sara Dedeluk has agreed to complete the auction cards for the event.  

3

Item 1.



Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – March 12, 2024 

  Page 2 of 2 

KGPB Award Ceremony Updates – Amanda Maron presented the floor plan for the KGPB Volunteer 

Appreciation Awards including requesting the Commission to assist with the evening. Each awardee 

will receive two free tickets. Additional tickets will be sold through the Uptown Theater at $2 each, 

benefitting the KGPB Scholarship.  

Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting – Amanda Maron shared a PowerPoint featuring the 

Commission financial updates, several volunteer events, and several educational events.  Notable items 

include: 

The Commission has $6,282.49 available in the trust fund.  

The 2nd Annual Seed Swap took place in December for the community and in January for City staff. 

Everyone enjoyed the experience. 

Four Adopt-a-Stream cleanups were completed, resulting in the removal of 4,300 pounds of litter and 

debris by 200 volunteers. Sites included: Cedar Creek at Friendship Park, Primrose Ct., Beacon Branch, 

Fish Creek Cleanup Challenge, and Johnson Creek. 

Garden classes were hosted including a fruit tree pruning class with Susan Henson of Trinity Blacklands 

Urban Forestry Council, a seed starting class, and a pocket prairies & pollinator gardens class with 

KGPB Commissioner, Marcela Gonzalez. 

Upcoming Events List – A list of upcoming events list was distributed, and Commissioners are invited 

to ‘Save the Date’ for the KGPB Award Ceremony and Silent Auction taking place on May 2, 2024. The 

Commission was asked to help host outreach booths at the Farmer’s Market Opening Weekend and the 

Marty Party. The KTB Annual Conference is virtual this year and invited the Commission the Landfill 

Conference Room the mornings of June 24th, 25th, and 26th to attend.  

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

There were no citizen comments. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Brandi Bastas adjourned the meeting at 6:40 p.m. 

4

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024 

REQUESTER: Amanda Maron 

PRESENTER: Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

TITLE: Fundraising and Application Updates for the KGPB Commission 

Scholarship 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

KGPB Coordinator will share updates from fundraising activities and updates on the application process. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024 

REQUESTER: Amanda Maron 

PRESENTER: Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

TITLE: KGPB Award Ceremony Updates 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

KGPB Coordinator will request feedback about the May 2, 2024 KGPB Volunteer Appreciation 

Awards. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024 

REQUESTER: Amanda Maron 

PRESENTER: Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

TITLE: The Greatest American Cleanup  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

KGPB Coordinator will share updates for the city will fulfill the participation requirements for the 

Greatest American Cleanup Program from Keep America Beautiful.  

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024 

REQUESTER: Amanda Maron 

PRESENTER: Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

TITLE: Clean Prairie Fall Sweep Participation and Needs  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

KGPB Coordinator will present the Clean Prairie Fall Sweep event and request participation from the 

Commission. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8

Item 5.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024 

REQUESTER: Amanda Maron 

PRESENTER: Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

TITLE: Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

KGPB Coordinator will share a summary of events that have occurred since the March 12, 2024 

meeting. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9

Item 6.



Coordinator’s Report

Tuesday, June 11, 2024

10

Item 6.



Recent Happenings

• Commission Accounts

• Big Event

• Earth Day Fest and Main Street Fest

• Adopt-a-Stream Cleanups

• CREW Camp at GP Landfill

• KGPB Volunteer Appreciation Awards
11

Item 6.



12

Item 6.



Kayak Cleanup at Friendship Park

13

Item 6.



14

Item 6.



CREW Camps

15

Item 6.



16

Item 6.



17

Item 6.



Earth 
Day Fest 
Booth

18

Item 6.



19

Item 6.



Main 
Street 
Fest Litter 
Team

20

Item 6.



21

Item 6.



22

Item 6.



23

Item 6.



Adopt-a-Stream with NTRR

24

Item 6.



Adopt-a-Stream with Xylem

25

Item 6.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 06/11/2024 

REQUESTER: Amanda Maron 

PRESENTER: Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

TITLE: Upcoming Events List 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: None 

  

ANALYSIS: 

KGPB Coordinator will share a list of upcoming events hosted by KGPB and related organizations. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

26

Item 7.



Questions and information: amaron@gptx.org or 972-237-4546 

Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Events 
Updated for June 1, 2024 

 

Gardening Classes and Events, Registration: awyche@gptx.org  
 
Saturday, June 8 2 p.m. – 3 p.m. Grow Heat Loving Veggies with Less Water with Amanda  

Maron, KGPB Coordinator Main Library, 901 Conover Dr 
 
*Saturday, July 13 2 p.m. – 3 p.m. Integrated Pest Management with Dallas County Agrilife 

Extension Service Main Library, 901 Conover Dr 
*New date to be announced due to change in speaker availability 
 
Saturday, August 10 2 p.m. – 3 p.m. Compost 101 with Amanda Maron, KGPB Coordinator 

Main Library, 901 Conover Dr 
  
Saturday, September 7 2 p.m. – 3 p.m. Growing Flowers from Bulbs in North Texas with  
Patrick Greenwade, CrossPoint Community Gardener and Amazon Author Main Library, 901 Conover Dr 
 

Volunteer Opportunities, Info & Registration: http://bttr.im/i2cc2   
 
Wednesday, June 12 8:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.  Adopt-a-Stream with Richemont CSR Interns  

Play Grand Adventures, 2985 Epic Place 
 
Saturday, June 15 9 a.m. – 1 p.m.  Adopt-a-Stream Mountain Creek Lake with NTRR 

Mi Familia Park, 2402 Cardiff St 
 
Friday, June 21 8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.  Adopt-a-Cemetery with Republic Services  

Environmental Solutions  
Vernoy Cemetery, 3732 Boxwood Dr  

 
Friday, July 12 8 a.m. – 11 a.m.  Adopt-a-Stream Walnut Creek Paddling Trail  

with Google Data Center Loyd Park, 3401 Ragland Rd 
 
Saturday, July 13 8:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.  Adopt-a-Stream with Richemont CSR 

TBD 
 
Saturday, September 21 8 a.m. – 12 p.m.  3rd Annual Clean Prairie Fall Sweep 

Registration: TBA  
 

Outreach Opportunities, Information: amaron@gptx.org   
 
Thursday, September 5 5 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.  Green and Clean Campus Program Kickoff 

Crosswinds High School, 1100 N Carrier Pkwy 
 

Meetings and Trainings, Information: www.gptx.org/boardsandcommissions  
 
June 24, 25, 26 8:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.  Keep Texas Beautiful Virtual Conference 

www.ktb.org   
 
Saturday, June 29 2 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. Garden Leader Meeting 

Landfill Conference Room, 1102 MacArthur Blvd 
 
Tuesday, September 10  6:00 p.m.  KGPB Commission Meeting 

27

Item 7.

mailto:alindbergh@gptx.org
mailto:awyche@gptx.org
http://bttr.im/i2cc2
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
http://www.gptx.org/boardsandcommissions
http://www.ktb.org/

	Top
	Item 1.	KGPBC - MINUTES
	Review of Minutes 20240611
	Draft March 2024 KGPB Commission Minutes

	Item 2.	KGPBC - FUNDRAISING UPDATES
	Fundraising updates 20240611

	Item 3.	KGPBC - AWARD CEREMONY
	Award Ceremony 20240611

	Item 4.	KGPBC - GREATEST AC
	greatest american cleanup 20240611

	Item 5.	KGPBC - CPFS
	CPFS 20240611

	Item 6.	KGPBC - SUMMARY
	Summary of Events 20240611
	20240611 Coordinator’s Report

	Item 7.	KGPBC - UPCOMING
	upcoming Events 20240611
	20240601 Upcoming Events KGPB Commission

	Bottom

